

Project: **UN/CEFACT CII-BRS Repository Project / Template Team**

Date: 23-JUNE-2017

Attendees:

Andreas Pelekies	AP	Present
Cyrille Sauterau	CS	Present
Emilie Sion	ES	Present
Jochen Stärk	JS	Present
Klaus Förderer	KF	Present
Lance Thompson	LT	Apologies
Peter Eisenhofer	PE	
Richard Chresta	RC	Present
Rolf Wessel	RW	
Siegmund Gorr	SG	Apologies
Stefan Engel-Flehsig	SE	Apologies
Sue Probert	SP	Apologies
Ulrike Linde	UL	Apologies

Top 1)

Role Call, Introduction (AP)

Top 2)

Report of current progress on publication of EN16931 and related work in Germany and France.

Top 3)

Work on template was continued (see confluence).

- Discussion about using “user group specific IPR” in a UN/CEFACT environment. A team of UL, AP, CS, EF will prepare a question to UN/CEFACT. The result will be taken as input for the corresponding chapters.
- Please scan through the SCRDM publication artefacts template draft (confluence)

Top 4) Timeline / Next steps

Mo 03-JUL, 13.30 - 15.30) [RW will invite]

Slot 2: French Team Work: 1 x 2 weeks

☑ Start in JULY [CS will coordinate]

Slot 3: German Team Work, Web-Meeting 1 x 1 week.

☑ Start in JULY [AP will coordinate]